

Mark D. Rowe

SUMMARY

Mark Rowe has been involved in the construction industry for more than 30 years. Mark is recognized for timely execution of construction excellence. In representing MD Rowe Construction, Inc., he was nominated by *Inc. Magazine* to be “Entrepreneur of the Year”. Mark started MD Rowe in 1990 to focus on Commercial construction. I 2000 Rowe & Campbell was started to focus on residential requests that they were receiving. Rowe & Campbell was voluntarily dissolved in 2013 and Mark continued starting ROWE Custom Residential to continue residential projects for his clients.

EDUCATION

KENT STATE UNIVERSITY/INDIANA UNIVERSITY

Concentration in Finance within the Masters in Business Administration Program

PURDUE UNIVERSITY

Bachelors of Science, Construction

PURDUE UNIVERSITY

Associates of Applied Sciences, Architecture

EXPERIENCE

Owner/President **2013-Present**

ROWE Custom Residential

Co-Owner / Chief Financial Officer **2000-2013**

Rowe & Campbell, Inc.

Owner/President **1990-Present**

MD ROWE CONSTRUCTION, INC. INDIANAPOLIS, INDIANA

Building a leading construction company in the Indianapolis area. Developing an organization recognized for timely execution and accountability with a team of professional and seasoned builders genuinely dedicated to client satisfaction and job safety.

Geist Christian Church \$1,600,000
Addition of a new 14,000 square foot youth facility, as well as 5 other additions, including sanctuary, office, choir rehearsal area and a new main entrance.

Project Manager

1987-1990
INDIANAPOLIS, INDIANA

During three years with Shiel Sexton he was responsible for more than \$18.5 million in various construction projects.

Washington Pointe Center \$3,089,000
This project included 20,000 sq. ft. of retail center and a 62,000 sq. ft. Kroger Superstore. Located east of Washington Square.

Geist Center \$2,126,000
This project included 60,000 sq. ft. of retail space and interior build out of the OSCO store.

Meridian Park Place and Shops \$1,950,000
A two building complex. This project included a 20,000 sq. ft. retail building and a 40,000 sq. ft. office building located at 126th and Meridian.

Medical and Dental Waste, Inc. \$1,200,000
This project for Waste Management was an industrial incinerator building to handle medical and dental waste from this region. It included a two story 10,000 sq. ft. office facility, and a 10,000 sq. ft. process area with a cool storage room and a 50 foot high incinerator room.

Libbey-Owens-Ford Manufacturing Facility \$10,000,000+
This facility in Shelbyville, Indiana was a fast track, 49,760 sq. ft. facility to process sheet glass into automotive windows. The work included a 21,000 sq. ft. administrative office, a 371,760 sq. ft., manufacturing plant, which included 17 separate interior buildings.

Project Manager

1980-1987

GILBANE BUILDING COMPANY

CLEVELAND, OHIO

Accepted in Gilbane's two year management training program.

In seven years, Mark advanced from Assistant Project Engineer to Project Engineer to Project Manager.

Cleveland Clinic Hospital Parking Outpatient Clinic, Cleveland, Ohio

\$79 Million

This fast-track, 13 story out-patient building included a \$7.2 million, 660 foot elevated pedestrian walk way.

Cleveland Clinic Hospital Parking Garage, Cleveland, Ohio

\$10 Million

This was a 1500 car, seven story, post tensioned, cast in place, parking garage which has a 320 foot elevated walkway that attached to the previous walk way.

Cleveland Clinic Hospital Expansion, Cleveland, Ohio \$60 Million

This state-of-the-art addition included eleven operation rooms, ICU, CCU, 449 new beds, four laminar flow rooms (isolation ICU's), radiology, nuclear medicine and administrative and cardiology offices in this 450,000 sq. ft. addition. Work also included a bullet proof and gas proof high security wing on one floor.

Timken Mercy Medical Center, Canton, Ohio \$26 Million

Project Engineer assigned to this hospital expansion and renovation project. Mark's responsibilities included: closing out the main project, coordinating the buy-out and construction of the air conditioning project, completing the renovation project, and all administrative responsibilities.

Notre Dame College of Ohio, South Euclid, Ohio \$ 3.2 Million

Project Manager for physical education facility. The facility included an Olympic size swimming pool, gymnasium with a wood floor, fitness center, classrooms, and other ancillary needs.